HPFD-F05/305/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

1/288787/2023 No. Ft. 48-5375/2021(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 0.4867 ha of forest land in favour of Sh. Baldev Singh
Thakur, Director, Kufri Fun Campus, Shimla for the construction of
Gravity Zip Ropeway, within the jurisdiction of Theog (Shimla) Forest
Division, District Shimla, H.P. Online proposal No. (online proposal No.
FP/HP/Others/142897/2021)

Memo;

Please refer to the proposal submitted on PARIVESH Portal on the subject
cited above.
2. It has been observed that the DFO concerned has inspected the site on 12-10-

2022 hence revised site inspection report are required to be submitted. You are, therefore
requested to submitted the revised/ latest site inspection certificate from the DFO concerned
that the PP has not committed any violation of FCA 1980 and that he has not encroached upon

any forest land.

Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Dipdsl Q8lepocon2P4GH§ e

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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